Auguat 24th. 1920,

Dear Yadam,

Heplying to the inguiry eontained in your
letter of the 2lat. inatant, I have to say that ordinary
running expenses suoh as salaries and wages may be paid as
asual by you, but they should be submitted to Yir. Smith

. when he returns from his vaocation. Any expenditure
out of the ordinary and involving oconsiderable funds

should be firat submitted for ‘ir. Smith's aprroval.

Yours very truly,

4 il f ;
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Aoting Peputy Superintendent General,

Mrs. A. 4, Boyoe,
Mohawk Institute,
Brantford, Omt.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 2771, File 154,845,
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